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S

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS ’ .
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)"

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee,

4, Al services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Confracts are to be confinued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30. :

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goeds or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor prefarence will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process. '

11. Any reference o automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties. .

12, BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendorfcontractor files for bankruptcy protection, tha State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order,

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approvad by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of tha agreement. FProvided that the Agency meets the definition of a Cover Entity
{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 GFR §160.103} to the vendor.

14, CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in hitp //www state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/noticeConfidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secratary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Depariment, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases to obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or ransfer 1o the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and 1o all causes of action it may now or hereafier acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, parinership, or person or enfity submitiing a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
setvices and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. 1 further certify that | am authorized to sign
the ceriification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the guotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly.
indicated by the bidder. Alfernates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should atiach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations o specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4, All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Depariment of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Sirest East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is striclly prohibited {W.Va. C.8.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/15/09




State of West Virginia Request for

Department of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 ' BUYER 33
306~-558-2402

¥709051756 306-366-5301
WV TRACTOR COMPANY
PO BOX 473

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 304-472-1750

CHARLESTON WV 25322

09/29/2010
BID OPENING DATE

11/10/2010 BID OPENING TIME __ 01:30PM

ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS |[ARE REQUESTED TO ARRIVE PRIOR TO
THE STARTING TIME| FOR [THE PRE-BID. BIDDERS WHO ARRIVE
LATE, BUT PRIOR TO THE| DISMISSAL OF THE TECHNICAL
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID WILL BE PERMITTED TO SIGN IN.
BIDDERS WHO ARRIVE AFTER CONCLUSION OF THE TECHNICAL
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID|, BUT DURING ANY| SUBSEQUENT PART
O0F THE PRE-B|ID WIELL NOT BE PERMITTED TO SIGN THE
ATTENDANCE SHEET. '

QUESTIONS: WRITTEN QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED THROUGH
CLOSE OF BUSIINESS; (5:00 PM, EST) ON THURSDAY, 10/21/10.

SEND QUESTIONS TO: PURCHASING DIVISION
ATTENTION SHERI SLONE/CHUCK BOWMAN
20192 WASHINGTON STREET EAST
CHARLESTON, WV 25306

QUESTIONS MAlY BE [SENT VIA FAX, E-MAIL, OR REGULAR MAIL.
E-MAIL: SHERI.D.SLONEQWV.GOV

IT IS THE VENDOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT THEIR
QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED BY CALLING 304-558-2402.

EXHIBIT 2

LIFE OF CONTRACT: THI|S CONTRACT BECOMES EFFECTIVE ON
................. AND EXTENDS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1)
YEAR OR UNTIL SUCH “REASONABLE TIME"™ THEREAFTER AS IS
NECESSARY TO| OBTAIN A NEW CONTRACT OR RENEW THE
ORIGINAL CONTRACT|. THE "REASONABLE TIME™ PERIOD SHALL
NOT EXCEED TWELVE| (123 MONTHS. DURING| THIS “REASONABLE
TIME"™ THE VENDOR MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR

ANY REASON UPON GIVING THE DIRECTOR OF| PURCHASING

SIGNATURE —— TELEPHONE DATE

TITLE FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TC BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPAONNING TO BEO INQERT NAME AND ANNREQQ IN QPACFE AROVE | ARFE EH WENMNDNER'




State of West Virginia
Department of Administration

Request for
Quotation

7011IECO4%

Purchasing Division

*709051756 306
WV TRACTOR COMPANY
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Department of Administration  Quotation 7011EC04 : e g,

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
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State of West Virginia Request for oo EER A
Department of Administration  Quiotation Z011EC04 6
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 BUYER 33
306-558-2602

%®709051756 304-346-5301
WV TRACTOR COMPANY DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
PO BOX 473 EQUIPMENT DIVISION

| ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 306-472-1750

CHARLESTON WY 25322

09/29/2010
BiD OPENING DATE 11/10/2010 BID OPENING TIME 01:30PM

"IAND OTHER LOCAL GOVERNMENT BODIES, THE| BID SHALL EXTEND
TO POLITICAL| SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATEl OF WEST
VIRGINIA. IF THE| VENDOR DOES NOT WISH TO EXTEND THE
PRICES, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS OF THE BJID TO ALL
POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS| OF THE STATE, THE VENDOR MUST
CLEARLY INDICATE |SUCH REFUSAL IN HIS B|ID. SUCH REFUSA
SHALL NOT PREJUDICE THE AWARD OF THIS [CONTRACT IN ANY
MANNER .

REV. 3/88

NOT|ICE
A SIGNED BID, MUST| BE SUBMITTER TO:

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
PURCHAS|ING D|IVISION

BUILDING 15
2019 WASHING[TOMN SITREET, EAST
CHARLES[TON, WV 26305-0130

THE BID SHOULD CONTAIN THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACE OF
THE ENVELOPE| OR THE BID MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED:

SEALED BID

BUYER: 33

RFQ. NO.: 7011EC04
BID OPENING [DATE:| 11/10/10

[TELEPHONE

DATE

TITLE FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
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State of West Virginia
Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

®*709051756
WY TRACTOR COMPANY
PO BOX 473

CHARLESTON WV 25322

Department of Administration

2019 Washington Street East

304-366-5301

Request for

Quotation
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DIVISION DOF HIGHWAYS
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Wv
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State of West Virginia Request for prm=rromums
Department of Administration  Quotation 7011ECO
Purchasing Division ’
2019 Washingion Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY

PE NAME/ADDRESS HERE IVISION OF HIGHWAYS
) .. IOUIPMENT DIVISION
West Virginia Tractor Company NUTE 33

P.0O. Box 473 ) :USHY FORK ROAD
Charleston, WV 25322

Yo _
11/10/2010 Net 30 Davs Truck Ruckhannon Prepaid
BID OPENING DATE: 11/417/2010 BID OPENING TIME 01:30PM :
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1.) ADDRESS CHANGES MADH TO SPECIFICATIGNS AS DISCUSSED
AND AGREED UPCUN DURING MANDATORY PRE-BIL} MEETING.
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11/17/2010.

3.)) PROVIDE A |COPY |[OF THE MANDATORY PRE-BID ATTENDEE
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E/%tlb4££‘l£é%ﬁbﬁbq . ™ 346-5301 PR 11712710

TITLE president I+ 55621655 ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO. 512-3-H

OPEN END CONTRACT
1500 GALLON ASPHALT DISTRIBUTOR
MOUNTED ON A 32,000 LB. GVW CHASSIS CAB TRUCK

NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No. 512-3-H, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Commitiee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid. Addendums in order, along with a
summary of exception as a separaie attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER
TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: 7011EC04
Bidder's Name: West Virginia Tractor Company
Address: P.O. Box 473 Charleston, WV 25322

Telephone Number:  346-5301

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: 28 YRS.
Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit: 28 YRS,
X3.2 Have you complied with all mandatory specifications? x _YES NO

X4.2 DELIVERY: ‘
X4.,2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit:___ 150 Calendar Days After
' Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: 180 Calendar Days Afier Receipt of
Purchase Agreement




X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1 Price per unit:
_$125,125.00 per unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6.1 Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

_ETNYRE Centennial Black Topper _International 7300 Work Star 2011 or later as ordered
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? __ x_ YES NO

If not, why?

X6.2 Wil the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?
_x _YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation
Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? _x__YES NO




X6.2
2-10-00
EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: PURCHASE AMOUNT:
ENGINE: MAKE: MODEL: FUEL TYPE:
HORSEPOWER: CYLINDER: ENGINE SERIAL:

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY:

BELTS: DESCRIPTION: PART NUMBERS:

GVW: AXLE CAPACITY:FRONT: REAR:

TIRES: FRONT MAKE & SIZE:

REAR MAKE & SIZE:

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGTH: WIDTH: LENGTH:
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: MODEL: CCA:

TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: PART #

FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: MODEL:

ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #:

STARTER MAKE: PART #:

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: PART #:

TRANS. MAKE: MODEL: AUTO/MANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL:

FILTERS MAKE PART NO. LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER TYPE
OIL ENGINE

AIR INNER TRANSMISSION

AIR OUTER POWER STEERING

FUEL PRIMARY HYDRAULIC

FUEL SECONDARY DIFFERENTIALS

COOLANT BRAKE FLUID

HYDRAULIC COOLANT

OTHER OTHER




X6.

2

2

TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training
X __YES NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
___x_YES NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual
purchase order? _ X __YES NO

If NO, explain time frame

Will an Operater’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the
delivery of the pilot? _x__YES NO

X6.4 If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required

X6.4.1

in conducting the training? _x__YES NO
Will all manuals, booklets, ete. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and
service schedule be delivered with each unit? _x YES NO
If NO, explain

X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications
X YES NO

Is warranty literature attached? X _YES NO

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty excluding abuse
and normal wear items included? _x__YES NO
Describe:

ETNYRE two years bumper to bumper parts and labor.

International answer on separate page 4.




X6.3 TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training
X__YES NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
X _YES NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual
purchase order? X _YES NO

If NO, explain time frame

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the
delivery of the pilot? X _YES NO

X6.4 If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required

in conducting the training? X _YES NO
X6.4.1 Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and
service schedule be delivered with each unit? X _YES NO
If NO, explain

X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications

X __YES NO
[s warranty literature attached? X __YES NO
Is 2 minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty excluding abuse
and normal wear items included? X YES NO
Describe:

2 vear- 200,000 mile Extended Basic Vehicle Warranty
See attached standard 1 vear warranty schedule that has been extended to 2 Years - 200,000 miles

CoOverage




X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID.
(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Attach copy)
The standard one year warranty has been extended to two years bumper to bumper parts and labor for the

Etnyre distributor

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at
manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.
Most work under warranty for the ETNYRE can be performed at West Virginia Tractor in Charleston

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list availability levels, if
known.
Etnyre parts will be supplied by West Virginia Tractor in Charleston

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that
bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A. Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: - % discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: - % discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: __ - % discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of
Highways? ~ x_YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A, Shop Rate $ 75.00 per mechanic hour

B. Travel Time Charge $ 75.00 per mechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) ; port to port X

C. Mileage Charge $ 75.00 per vehicle mile
(Specify if one-way ; port to port X

D. Field Mechanic Rate $ 2.00 per mechanic hour

E. Specify period of time that prices are in effect: _During warranty

F. Surcharge for miscellaneous items: holidays and overtime 150%
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X6:5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID.
(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. 1f not offered, so state. (Attach copy)
2 Year- 200,000Mile Extended Basic Vehicle Warranty See Attached schedule

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at

manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

All Warranty Service Should be performed at Authorized Dealer Locations. Exceptions to this with prior
consent/Authorization from International Area Service Manager.See parts AND service locations below

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list availability levels, if
known.

Heritage International Trucks,Inc. 4.7 Million Current Total Parts Inventory

Heritage International Trucks.Inc. Parts AND Service Locations - Beckley, Bluefield.

White Sulphur Springs, Cross Lanes, WV — Louisa,KY and Hazard KY

Parts Only Bridgeport, WV

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that

bidder will sell the parts to owner.

Al Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: 10 % discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: 10 % discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: 10 % discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of
Highways? X ___YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A. Shop Rate $  96.00 per mechanic hour

B. Travel Time Charge $  99.00 per mechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) ; port to port X

C. Mileage Charge £ .50 per vehicle mile
(Specity if one-way ; port to port X

D. Field Mechanic Rate $ 99.00 per mechanic hour

E. Specify period of time that prices are in effect: 1 Year

E. Surcharge for miscellaneous items: 5 %




X6.6 EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation
Committee bid determination? X__YES NO

X6.7 Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not
specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit
and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are

advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?
X YES NO

X6.7.1 Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except
those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are not
to be furnished? X _YES NO

X6.7.2 Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?
X YES NO




SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT

The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare
the actual bid unit to the specifications. Should the bidder except a requirement, then such
exception may be only on the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer. The
Division will have the sole discretion as to whether the bidder’s substitution meets the
requirements of the specifications.

X7.0 CAB AND CHASSIS:

Is a minimum two (2) basic bumper to bumper warranty?__X_YES NO

Manufacturer; International Model: 7300 SBA

X7.1 GVW plate rating: _35.,000 lbs?

X7.2 Cab to axle dimensions __ 103.9 inches?

X73 Wheel base 171 inches?

X7.4 Does manufacturers frame meet Federal requirements for GYWR specified and
extend forward beyond the grille 12 inches? X YES NO

X74.1 Frame yield strength 120,000 PSI?

X74.2 R.B.M. _1.780.800

X7.5 Is cab provided Manufacturer’s standard steel, aluminum, and/or fiberglass, equipped
with one (1) piece tilt hood and fenders?

X__YES NO
X7.5.1 Is cab door locks, both doors, keyed alike? X  YES NO
X752 Does cab have dual sun visors? X___YES NO
X7.5.3 Does cab have arm rests, right/left hand doors? X YES NO
X7.5.4 Are seats fully adjustable air ride driver’s and passenger side high back with head

rest, cloth covered equipped with 3 point safety belts?
X_YES NO

X7.5.5 Does cab have rubber floor mats throughout cab area?__X__YES NO




X7.5.6

X7.5.7

X7.5.8

X759

ias manufacturers turn signals, self-canceling type with 4-way hazardous
flashers? X ___YES NO

Does cab have manufacturer’s heaviest duty heater and defroster?
X__YES NO

Does windshield wipers/washers manufacturers heaviest duty with
intermittent features and largest reservoir offered by Manufacturer?
X _YES NO

Is unit equipped with manufacturers AM/FM radio? X __YES NO

X7.6 Are manufacturers gauges equipped with warning lights and/or buzzers, and/or area of
unsafe operation in red background to inform operator when operating conditions are

exceeded? X _YES NO
X7.6.1 Engine oil pressure gauge with warning buzzer or light? X__YES NO
X7.6.2 Engine coolant temperature with warning buzzer or light? X__YES NO
X7.6.3 Voltmeter or ammeter? X _YES NO
X7.6.4 Engine RPM tachometer? X __YES NO
X7.6.5 Speedometer with odometer? X__YES NO
X7.6.6 Primary air pressure with warning buzzer or light? X _YES NO
X7.6.7 Auxiliary air pressure with warning buzzer or light? X_YES NO
X7.6.8 Air filter restriction indicator (dash mounted)? X YES NO
X7.6.9 Engine hour meter (controlled by engine operation, not by key switch)?
X__YES NO
X7.6.10 Fuel gauges? X __YES NO
X7.6.11 Rear view mirrors dual heated west coast type, 7x16 inch adjustable, with convex
mirror and constructed of powder coat finish _X_YES NO OR
stainless steel  YES  NO OR
aluminum _ YES NO  ORcompesite _X_YES__NO
housing and mounting brackets
X7.6.12 Grab handles mounted for right/left hand sides of cab, rear of door opening?

X __YES NO




X7.6.13 Manufacturers standard/OSHA approved backup alarm? X YES NO
X7.6.14 Manufacturers standard air horns, cab mounted? X YES NO
Frame Mounted _
X7.6.15 Manufacturers standard air conditioning? X__YES NO
X7.6.16 Front bumper constructed to accommodate front mounted hydraulic pump?
X __YES NO
X7.7 Engine:
X7.7.1 Diesel engine: _230 horsepower at ___ 2200 R.P.M?
Manufacturer: __International Model: _Mazxxforce DT
X7.7.1.1 Peak torque _620 Ib. ft.
X7.71.2 Is engine equipped with engine brake: compression,
compression/exhaust, or exhaust? X _YES NGO
X7.7.2 Has single vertical exhaust pipe with horizontal muffler meets Federal noise
abatement requirements/exhaust to the passenger side of unit/heat shield on
vertical exhaust? X __YES NO
X7.7.3 Heaviest duty O.E.M. filter systems (all) provided? X___YES NO
X7.7.4 Does engine manufacturer make provisions to mount stationary front
hydraulic pump? X YES NO
X7.7.5 Is diesel fuel heater in fuel line system? X __YES NO
X7.7.6 Engine block heater _1250 watts? 1135v rating that includes weather
proof spring loaded cap over plug X__YES NO
X7.7.7 Is unit equipped with dash mounted locking hand throttle or cruise control
feature? X__YES NO
X7.8 Clutch:Eaton Fulier _ SAS1402 two plate_X__ YES NO
Ceramic 14 inch diameter _ X__ YES NO mechanical pull type control and
with kiwk-adjust manual feature X __YES NO




X7.9 Is cooling system capable of maintaining engine temperature within the engine
manufacturer’s recommended range during continuous operations, equipped with
thermostat and by-pass and filled with permanent type Dex-Cool rated to -30°F?

X _YES NO

Does unit provide adequate temperature control in summer operations (utility
hauling in 50°F to 95°F). Altitude that vehicle will operate in varies from a low
elevation of 250 feet above sea level to a high elevation of 4700 feet above sea level

w/most operating occurring between 400 feet and 2600 feet above sea level?
X___YES NO

Does radiator (if required) have 4 inch square opening to facilitate the installation of
crankshaft driven PTO drive shaft/the distance between the extreme tip of the
radiator fan blade/centerline of the crankshafi should be 3 inches fo insure adequate

clearance for PTO driveshaft? X _YES NO
X7.10 Fuel Tanks:
X7.10.1 Are dual tanks with steps provided? YES _ X NO
X7.10.2 Capacity for each tank: _100 gallons and comply with FMVSS
X__YES NO
X7.10.3 Is filler cap chain tethered to fuel tank to prevent loss? X__YES NO
X7.11 Electrical System:
X7.11.1 Is manufacturer’s 12 volt negative ground system provided?__ X YES NO
X7.11.2 Alternator: 120 AMPS brushless with internal regulator? X __YES NO
X7.113 Is manufacturer’s heavy duty hypalon type wiring encased in wire looms/secured
to chassis with 12 inches intervals? X_YES NO
X7.11.4 Does lighting meet WV Motor Vehicles Code, ICC cab marker lights
armored type? X YES NO
X7.11.5 Strobe light: _Supplied by Etnyre
Dash mounted switch, generating not more than 1.0 UV of interference on a radio
receiver with 12 DB of quieting? X _YES NO
X7.11.6 Is lighting weather/shock resistant lights LED type with average amp draw
between .045-.72 X YES NO

Manufacturer/Model: Truck Light
Do all connections have sure snap plug assemblies and epoxy sealed electronics to
protect against shock and vibration X__YES NO
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X7.12 Does unit have an OSHA approved audible back up alarm, electric type

X__YES NO
X7.13 Manual transmission:
Make and model: Fuller RT8908LL transmission torque capacity
exceeds provided engine torque X _YES NG
X7.14 Driveline:
Make and model: SPL 140
greasable main shaft _X_ YES NO
X7.15 Rear Axle:
X7.15.1 Rear axle capacity: 23,000 lbs Make and model Meritor 23-160
X7.15.2 Rear spring capacity: 23,500 Lbs.
auxiliary load stabilizing springs _4.500 Ibs. capacity
X7.153 Gear ratio: __4.10 Vehicles are capable of obtaining 300 FPM at
1206 RPM and Is gear ratio for vehicle capable of ebtaining 3 MPH @
1500 RPM/a minimum top road speed of 65 MPH? X YES NO

X7.16 Front Axle:

X17.16.1 Front axle capacity: 12,000 1bs. I-beam type X YES NO

X7.16.2 Does unit have heavy duty shock absorbers? X _YES NO

X7.163 Does unit have Stemco or equal, clear view hub seals equipped with filler plug?
_ X YES _ NO

X7.17 Brakes:

X7.17.1 Are brakes full air, S-Cam type drum brakes? X _YES NO

X7.17.2 Compressor: Model: _Bendix Tu Flo 550 13.2 CFM

X7.17.3 Service Brake Size:

X7.173.1 Rear brakes __16.5  inchesx __7 inches?

X7.17.3.2 Front brakes __ 15 inchesx __4 inches?

X7.17.3.3 Air dryer with heater _X___ YES NO

Manufacturer/model: Bendix AD-9
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X7.17.34 Are parking brakes spring set, air release actuating rear axle service

brakes/instrument panel control? X _YES NO
X7.17.3.5 Are manufacturers standard air tanks for service brakes; auxiliary tank for

parking brake? X _YES NO
X7.17.3.6 Low air pressure warning light/buzzer? X _YES NO
X7.17.3.7 Will brakes meet Federal/State requirements? X _YES NO

Divided air tanks _ X YES NO

Do they meet Federal/State standards__X__ YES NO

X7.18 Tires and Wheels:

X7.18.1 Rim, front and rear: 8.25” x22.5_ hub piloted steel disc type?X _ YES __ NO
X7.18.2 Tire size front and rear: _11R22.5G
Tread design_Highway Radial _ X YES NO
Tubeless Yes
X7.19 Manufacturer’s standard power steering for front axle specified? _X__ YES NO

X7.20 Other standard features not addressed:

This Engine Does NOT require 2 Diese] Exhaust Fluid system to meet 2010
emission levels

Base Coat-Clear Coat Paint Standard

X7.21 Paint:
X7.21.1 Is cab exterior/interior painted Federal Standard White 595A (No. 17875) or

approved equal? X _YES NO
X7.21.2 Is chassis painted manufacturer’s Standard Black? X YES NO
X7.213 Is grille painted manufacturer’s standard silver or aluminum in color?

X_YES NO

X7.214 Are wheels/rims painted Blue? X _YES NO
X7.21.5 Are fuel tanks, steps painted Blue? YES _X NO
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X7.22 Will detail and decorative stripes with logo be installed by successful vendor

__x_YES NO
X7.22.1 {s approximately 2” width with taper at front hood? ~x YES NO
X7.22.2 Area behind logo and within %4 of logo is not to be striped.
X7.22.3 Is upper siripe color dark blue? X YES NO
X7.22.4 Is lower stripe color gold? ~ x_YES NO
X7.22.5 Does striping material meet or exceed the requirements of ASTM D4956-91
Type V Sheeting, a super high-intensity retroreflective sheeting consisting of
microprismatic retroreflective elements. The conspicuity sheeting must meet
requirements of NHSTA, D.O.T. 49CFR Part 571 Federal motor Vehicle
Safety standards and be D.O.T. approved._ x__ YES NO
X7.22.6 Is sheeting for striping not more than .008” thick having approx. 47,000 micro
prisms per square inch/come w/an aggressive high tach pressure sensitive
adhesive. Reflexite or equal? X _YES NO
X7.22.7 Will successful Bidder consult w/WVDOH of proposal for striping?
_x _YES NO
X7.228 Have you attached your proposed paint plan with this bid/include a proposed
striping detail on a cab silhoutte sheet? _x_YES _ NO
Bidder may modify striping plan to fit his particular hood/cab : shape.
X7.229 If requested will vendor submit a sample of paint for testing?_X__YES NO
X7.22.10 Will manufactarers standard plant painting procedures for cleaning, degreasing,
preparing, priming and painting meet requirements for painting of cab (white) and
chassis (black)? X _YES NO
CAB WILL NOT BE PAINTED WHITE OVER TOP ANOTHER FINISH
COLOR.
X7.22.11 Will manufacturer after award of contract change the color if necessary to match
the WVDOH logo? X _YES NO
X7.23 Does proposed unit meet or exceed the OSHA act of 1970 to include subsequent
changes? X YES NO
X7.24 Does the unit conform to the advertising guidelines? X _YES NO

X7.25 Preventive Maintenance and Operators Orientation/Training:

X7.25.1

Will training and all training aids be provided as specified? X YES NO
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X8.0 SPECIFICATIONS AND GUIDELINE FOR THE ASPHALT DISTRIBUTOR:
The equipment furnished under these specifications to be latest improved model in
current production, as offered to commercial trade and to be of quality workmanship and
material and that all equipment offered under these specifications to be current year.

Minimum two (2) year basic bumper to bumper warranty_ x_ YES NO

Manufacturer:  ETNYRE Model: Centennial Black Topper

X8.1 Distributor:

X8.1.1 Is unit filled by on-board pump from outside source into bottom of tank to
eliminate foaming of the product (emulsified asphalt)? ~ x_YES NO
X8.1.2 Does unit circulate material in spray bar? _ x__YES NO
X8.1.3 Is spray at a constant preset application rate regardless of variance in truck
speed? __x_YES NO
X8.1.4 Is unit capable of recirculating material in spray bar to tank? x_ YES NO
X8.1.5 Is hand spray provided with 25 feet of 3/4 inch" hose, swivel connections/brackets
for hose storage? _ x__YES NO
X8.1.5.1 Is hose reel provided? _x_YES NO
X8.1.6 Will unit return material in hand spray back to tank? _ x YES NO
X8.1.7 Will proposed unit pump material back to supply vehicle or another tank?
X YES NO
X8.1.8 Is pump capable of returning material in spray bar to tank by pump suction
without reversing the pump direction? _x YES NO
X8.1.9 Is proposed unit capable of controlling all spreading functions bar height,

application rate, bar width and shift from the cab while spreading?
_x_YES NO

X8.L.10 Does the circulating system have provision for easy draining independently
of the tank/pump and for flushing and cleaning? __x YES NO
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X8.2 Tank and Fittings:

X8.2.1

X8.2.2

X8.2.3.

X8.2.3.1

X8232

X8.2.3.3

X8.2.4

X8.2.4.1

X824.2

X8.2.4.3

X8.2.5

X8.2.6

X8.2.6.1

X8.2.7

Tank capacity: __ 1500 gallons

Is tank oval in cross section with long axis horizontal to obtain the most
advantageous load distribution on the chassis X _YES NO

Shell material: __ 10 gauge?

Tank heads: _ 10_ gauge
Flanged, dished, welded to tank shell? x___YES NO

Surge plates or baffles, spaced for tank strength and surge control?

X YES NO
Openings in batfles adequate for free flow of material and large
enough for a crawl through inspection __x_YES NO

Well on top of tank provided __x YES __ NO with wall height __4__ inches

Manhole size 20 inches located inside the well with a hinged,

quick-opening cover, fitted with a high temperature gasket?
__x_YES NO

Does it meet current Federal roll over requirements? x_ YES___ NO

Is 3 inch diameter flow pipe as specified fitted in the well which drains
through the bottom of the tank clearing all chassis members?
_x_YES NO

Is unit equipped with roll over protection, which adheres to
HM-198A/HM-183 DOT hot asphalt requirement? x_ YES NO

Will tank have 2 inches of 1 1b. density fiberglass insulation with .040
aluminum jacket __x_YES NO

Are tank mountings single blade bolster or saddle design resiliently (steel

spring) attached to frame in four (4) positions to allow for any twisting
motion expansion or contraction? _x_YES NO

Are tank mountings on wooden block pads? ~ x_YES NO

Does tank design/construction meet all applicable Federal cargo tank
regulations? _x__YES NO
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X8.3 Spray Bar:

X8.3.1

X8.3.2

X8.3.3

X83.4

X83.5

X8.3.6

X83.7

X8.3.8

X8.3.9

X83.10

X8.3.11

X8.3.12

X8.3.13

X8.3.14

Spray bar overall length 12 feet with full internal circulation? x YES__ NO

Folding wing length 2 feet on each side of spray bar, controlled from the cab?
_x YES NO

Does the spray bar have hydraulic power folding for road travel?
_x_YES NO

Are spray nozzles multi-material v-slot for seal/chip work with emulsified
asphalts and .20-.55 gallon per square yard and 7.5-12 G.P.M. per foot application
rates? _ x_YES NO

Are spray nozzles located outside spray bar? _ X YES NO

Does the spray bar have air cylinder with solenoid cut off control in one foot
increments? _x_YES NO

Is spray bar capable of raise, lower and shift from side to side? x YES _ NO
Can all bar functions be controlled from console located in truck cab and
also bar shift/lift from ground level at rear control panel?__x_YES NO

What is width of spray bar in folded position _ 8__ feet?

Are all air solenoid valves equipped with manual overrides for the solenoids?
_ x_YES NO

Are meters and gauges equipped with a digital readout meter, (gallons/minute)

mounted on the cab console, capable of receiving signal transmitted from

magnetic sender positioned on the hydraulic drive motor of the asphalt pump?
X _YES NO

Will bitumeter (feet/minute) be truck frame mounted radar device with in
cab digital readout? _x_YES NO

[s the tank gauge float type internally mounted with mechanical gauge outside,
calibrated in fifty (50) gallon increments with gauge readout visible from driver’s
position through rear view mirror? __ X YES NO

Is spray bar section wet box mounted between truck frame members at rear of

unit/box have a top mounted door/designed to hold bar sections, tools &
nozzles in wash solution? _x_YES NO
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X8.4 Will the asphalt pump be rotary gear, positive displacement type designed to handle all

grades of liquid asphalt? __x_YES NO
If NO specify
X8.4.1 Pump capacity _400_GPM. With _4 1/2 inch suction and __4___ inch
discharge openings
X8.4.2 Will the system be provided with hydraulic pressure relieve valve or by-pass
arrangement te climinate danger of excessive pressure in the lines/permit by-
passing of material when valves are closed? _x YES NO
X843 Are the strainer(s) readily accessible for cleaning, installed in the pump’s intake
line(s) to prevent foreign objects from entering/damaging the pump?
_ x__YES NO
X8.4.4 Will the pump be equipped with a flow gauge located in the truck’s cab
readily visible to the operator? _x YES NO
X8.5 Is the unit equipped with hydrostatic type transmission? _x_YES NO
X8.5.1 Is the hydraulic pump mounted at the front of the truck on frame extensions
and driven by the engine crankshaft? _x_YES NO
X8.5.1.1 Does the PTO shaft have guards to protect the radiator from damage?
X _YES NO
X8.5.1.2 Is the hydraulic pump a hydrostatic type with controls in the truck’s cab
convenient to operator? ~ x_YES NO
X8.5.2 Will the hydraulic motor be fixed displacement, piston or vane type, complete
with hydraulic reservoir? X __YES NO
Specify pump type ___hydrostatic___piston
X8.5.2.1 Is there a temperature gauge/replaceable element type filter (10 micron)

incorporated in the hydraulic system? _ x_YES NO
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X8.6 Piping Valves and Screens:

X8.6.1 Will the intake piping be a minimum of three (3) inches L.D. with long radius
flow bends? x__YES NO
X8.6.2 Has discharge piping size _ 2 inches to __3____inches with long radius
flow bends? x__YES NO
X8.6.3 Is load screen 3/16 inch mesh size, cylindrical construction, full flow, easy
clean? x___YES NO
X8.6.4 Is bar screen ____ inch mesh size, cylindrical construction, full flow, easy
clean? SEE ADDENDUM YES NO
X8.6.5 Is pump screen __ inch mesh size, cylindrical construction, full flow, casy
clean? SEE ADDENDUM YES NO
X8.6.6 Is pump suction line extended _24__inches from the pump strainer box for
easy filling/fitted in such a manner as to eliminate flow-back when fill line is
disconnected from the loading hose? _x_YES NO

X8.7 Ladder and Catwalks:

X8.7.1 Is there a ladder provided at rear or side of tank for access to top of tank
with grip-strut safety steps/hand holds/catwalk for access to upper manhole
area? _x_YES NO

X8.8 The fenders are full formed 12 gauge steel fenders over rear axle w/rubber
flaps? SEE EXCEPTIONS PAGE - Aluminum _x_ YES_x NO
X8.9 Does the heating flue have two (2) six (6) inch standard pipe, two (2) pass, full tank
length, internally mounted with slip rings and exhaust stack? X _YES NO

X8.10 Is the heating system a high pressure diesel heater type, consisting of an electrically
driven blower with an integral fuel pump that draws diesel fuel from the truck tank?

SEE EXCEPTIONS PAGE ~x YES X NO
X8.10.1 Is the system complete with flue liners, air control valves, air pressure relief
valve, and all pressure relief valves for pressure control?__x__ YES NO
X8.10.2 Will the operation of the heating system be totally push bution? x_YES  NO

X8.11 Does unit have a wash down system with electric powered pump, tank, spray hose,
and wand _x___YES NO
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X8.12

X8.13

X8.14

X8.15

X8.16

X8.17

X8.18

Does the bitumen pump system include a self flushing line from a 25 gallon flushing
oil tank or heating system with float level gauge and line to asphalt pump to clean

asphalt pump, valve and circulating system _x__ YES NO

Is the flushing oil tank Iocated away from burners for safe

Operation _x_YES NO

Will the unit be mounted and tested by the Manufacturer? ___x YES NO
Loading hoses: Length _ 10 feetby 3 inches flexible hi-pressure rubber
loading hoses with quick acting connector for attaching to filler connection of the
distributor? X YES NO

Is there a minimum of four (4) inch dial thermometer 50° F - 500° F located in a

protected area to register average temperature of tank contents?
_x_YES NO

is there a framie mounted tool box provided to store all necessary teols and have a
hinged door with flush-type lock? _x_YES NO

Specify tool box size: _ 24" X 18” X 187

Second tool box mounted under the tank side _x__YES NO
Specify second tool box size: 60” X 14” X 14” two compartment

Are all necessary special tools for operation/maintenance of the distributor provided
along with an extra supply of gaskets/pump packing? _ x_ YES NO

Will paint with exception of the aluminum tank covering/trim/those metallic accessories
or fixtures constructed of rust-resistant or plated material not normally painted, the

maintenance unit to be painted Dupont Black Enamel No. 99A or equivalent?
X _YES NO
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PREBID ADDENDUM
70-11-EC04
1500 GALLON ASPHALT DISTRIBUTOR
MOUNTED ON A 32,000 LB. GVW CHASSIS CAB TRUCK

CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

NO CHANGE REQUIRED;

X4.2 DELIVERY:

X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit: '50 _ Calendar Days After Receipt
Of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: 180 Calendar Days After Receipt of

Purchase Agreement
FROM:
X7.2 Cab to axle dimensions inches
TO:
X7.2 Cab to axle dimensions | 93-9  usable inches
FROM:
X7.11.5 Strobe light: Dash mounted switch, generating not more
than 1.0 UV of interference on a radio receiver with 12 DB of quieting?
YES NO
TO:
X7.11.5 Is strobe light equipped with a Class 1 LED beacon x __YES NO
FROM:
X7.21.1 Is cab exteriorfinterior painted Federal Standard White 595A (No. 17875) or
approved equal? YES NO
TO:
X7.21.1 Is cab exterior and interior manufacturers standard white paint?

% YES NO




Page 2
Bidder’s Evaluation Report

701 1EC04

FROM:

X8.1.8 Is pump capable of returning material in spray bar to tank by pump suction
without reversing the pump direction? x_YES NO

TO:

X8.1.8 Is pump capable of returning material in spray bar to tank X YES NO

FROM:
X8.2.4.2 Is 3 inch diameter flow pipe as specified fitted in the well which drains through
the bottom of the tank clearing al] chassis members? YES NO

TO:
X8.2.4.2 Is the 3 inch diameter overflow pipe as specified fitted in the well which drains
through the bottom of the tank clearing all chassis members?

x YES NO
FROM:
X8.2.7 Does tank design/construction meet all applicable Federal cargo tank regulations?
x _YES NO
TO:
X8.2.7 Does tank design/construction meet all applicable Federal tank regulations?
x _YES NO
FROM:
X8.6.4 Is bar screen inch mesh size, cylindrical construction, full flow, easy clean?
YES NO
TO: _
X8.6.4 Is fill line strainer and pump strainer included? _ X YES NO
DELETE:

X8.6.5 Is pump screen __ inch mesh size, cylindrical construction, full flow, easy
clean Y _N

[ e o




NOTE:

WEST VIRGINIA TRACTOR COMPANY

701108C03 Exceptions to Specifications

The fenders are made of ,0807 (12 gauge) aluminum and are
combined with the tool box as pictured con the front of the
attached literature. Rubber mud flaps are attached to the
rear of the fenders.

We may furnish our standard diesel tank, asspecially if the
truck manufacturer does not give us approval to draw diesel
from the truck’s tank, which is very unlikely due to probable
contamination of the truck’s fuel system.

International truck exceptions are included on & separate
page.




Exceptions to specifications for WV DOH 7011EC04

7.6.14 Manufacturer’s standard air horns, cab mounted
Exception : Standard air horns are FRAME mounted

7.10.1 Dual tanks with steps
and 7.10.2 Capacity is to be 45 gallons each and shall comply with FMVSS.

Exception: Single, left mount ,100 gallon aluminum tank that complies with
FMVSS.
7.21.5 Fuel Tanks, steps are to be painted blue

Exception : Tank is natural aluminum , not painted , steps are painted black.
7.11.6 Lighting: Weather/shock resistant lights LED type with average amp draw
between .045 - .72. Grote/ Truck Light or equal. All connections to have sure snap plug

assemblies and epoxy sealed electronics to protect against shock and vibration.

Exception/ Clarification : LED lights in cab marker lights and tail lights .




WEST VIRGINIA TRACTOR COMPANY

COMPLIANCE WITH WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING RULES

As required by law and West Virginia Department of Administration,
Purchasing Division Legislative Rule 148 CSR 1, West Virginia Tractor
Company i1s licensed and in good standing with any and all state and
local laws and requirements, including the West Virginia Secretary of
State’s office, the West Virginia Tax Department, the West Virginia
Insurance Commission, or any other state agencies or political
subdivisions, including the West Virginia Division of Motor Vehicles
as a trailer dealer (DTR-1594) and as a new vehicle dealer (D-43).

West Virginia Code 5R-3-10a. Prohibition for awarding contracts to
vendors which owe a debt to the state or 1ts political subdivisions,
stipulates that this applies to contracts cr renewal of contracts to
be awarded by the state or any of its political subdivisions, which
includes counties and municipalities.

West Virginia Tractor Company does not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color,
sex, handicap, or naticnal origin.




E. B. ETNYRE & CO., Oregon, lllinois 61061-9778

1333 South Daysville Road » Phone 815/732-2116
Fax: Main Office 815-732-4277, Sales & Service 815-732-7400

ESTABLISHED 1898 ) -
INCORPORATED 1917 Web Site: www.etnyre.com » E Mall: sales@elnyre.com

This is the standard warranty statement, which will be
extended to two years bumper to bumper parts and labor

WARRANTY

E. D. Etnyre & Co. warrants (o the original Purchaser. it’s new product to be free from defects in material
and workmanship for a period of twelve (12) months after date of delivery to original Purchaser. The obli-
gation of the Company is limited to repairing or replacing any defective part returned to the Company and
will not be responsible for consequential damages or any further loss by reason of such defect.

The company excludes all implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. There
are no warranties, express or implied, which extend beyond the description of the goods contained in this
confract.

This warranty does not obligate the Company $o bear the cost of machine transportation in connection with
the replacement or repair of defective parts, nor does it guarantee repair or replacement of any parts on
which unauthorized repairs or alterations have been made or for components not manufactured by the Com-
pany except to the extent of the warranty given by the original Manufacturer.

This warranty does not apply to:
(1) Normal startup services, normal maintenance services or adjustments usually perfonned by the
selling dealer, factory service representative or customer personnel.
(2) Any product manufactured by E. D. Etnyre & Co. purchased or subjected to rental use.
(3) Any product or part thereof which shows improper operation, impreper maintenance, abuse, ne-
glect. damage or modification after shipment from factory.
(4) Any product or part thereof damaged or lost in shipment. Inspection for damage should be made
before acceptance or signing any delivery documents releasing responsibility of the delivering car-
Tier.
This warranty and foregoing obligations are in lieu of all other obligations and liabilities including negli-
gence and all warranties of mierchantability or otherwise, express or implied in fact or by law.

E-651-90
Supersedes E-631-89
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For Biack-Topper Centennial Bituminous Distributor

GENERAL

It is the intent of these specifications to describe a Bituminous Distributor in sufficient detail to secure bids on comparable
equipment. All parts not specitically mentioned, which are necessary to provide a complete Distributor, shall be included in the bid
and shall conform in strength and quality of material and workmanship to what is ustaily provided 1o the trade in general. The
Distributor shall be a current mode! under standard production by the manufacturer.

Any units not conforming to these specifications will be rejected, and it will be the responsibility of the manufacturer to conform
to the requirements unless deviations have been specifically cited by the bidder and aceeptance made on the basis of the exception.
FUNCTION
The Distributor shall perform the following functions:

a. Fitl tank by Distributor pumyp from outside soutce,

b. Circulate material in tank.

¢. Circulate material in spray bar.

d. Spray at a constant desired application rate, regardless of variance in truck speed.

o. Retum material in spray bar to tank by pump suction.

f. Handspray.

g. Return material in hand spray to tank by pump suction.

It Transfer from an outside source to another outside source without having material enter Disiributor tank.

i. Pump material back to supply scugce.

i. Automatically go from Circulate in Spray Bar to Spray mode and return fo circulate without pushing material over relief valve.
It is important that the Distributor be capable of returing ail material in the spray bar, handspray and distributing lines to the
Distributor tank by means of pump suction. This function is to be accomplished without reversing the asphalt pump.

Unit shall use volumetric metering with no bypass when spraying to insure accuracy of application.

Provision shall be made for easily draining the circulating system independently of the tank and for flushing circulating system and
pump with not more than three (3) quarts of fuel oil so as not o dilute tank contents.

TANK AND FITTINGS

a. Capacity: _LLS. Gallons miniayum,

b. Shape: Oval in cross scction, with the long axis horizontal.

¢. Material: Shell to be 10 gauge steel. Tanks to have 10 gauge steel heads, deep dished and flanged, welded to tank sheil both inside
and outside for strength and durability.

d. Surge Plate: Tank to be supported with full section surge plate. deep dished and flanged, constructed of 10 gauge stecl. To be
spaced to provide adequate tank strength and proper surge control, Openings shali be provided in the surge plates for the free
flow of material to the pump and large enough for a man to crawl through.

. Manhole: 20" inside diameter manhole with quick-opening cover.

£ Overflow: 3" diameter overflow, extending at least 6 inches above the liquid, and draining internally only through the bottom of
the tank in such a location as to clear all chassis members, Tank overflow design that drains asphalt material into the spill collar
around manhole is not acceptable.

g Insulation: 2" fiberglass 1 1b. Density with spacers to prevent compression, protected by aluminum jacket sheet (.0407).

h. Tank Mounting: Mounting saddles shall be full bolster style. Includes aluminum feaders,

i. Tank Gauge: Float type, with dial calibrated in 50 gallon increments, both frent and rear of tank.

j. Measuring Stick: Aluminum, calibrated in 50 gallon increments. To be designed and calibrated to read tank contents without
dipping stick into material.

k. Spillage collar and overflow drain, including refiners platform and tadder.

i, Tank design and construction to meet all applicable Federal Cargo Tank Regulations 49 CFR 173.247 and including DOT-406,
HM-183, HM-198A, with consideration for hot asphalt products. Must have ASME tank approval number to assure that federal
cargo tank regulations can be met.

POWER UNIT

a. Type: Hydrostatic transmission, consisting of:




1. Pump: Infinitely variable displacement pump with a minimum displacement of 3.1 cubic inches per revolution, axial piston
type. Electronic stroker control.

2. Motor: Piston motor with gearbox. 1.53 cubic inch per revolution displacement, direct coupled to the asphalt pump. Entire
transmission unit shail be capable of operating speeds up to 2800 RPM. Hydraulic oil may reach temperature up to 200 degrees
without damage to the unit. Unit shall have internal valving, and shali be fitted with relief valve and high oil temperature signal
in cab.

b. Crankshaft Take-Off: Hydrostatic pump driven by crankshaft take off; chassis must be equipped to accept crankshaft drive.

¢. Hydraulic Lines:

{. High pressure hose with swaged type split flange “0” ring fittings, per S.A.E. standards. (90 series pump only)
2. Low pressure hose installation shail be made according to transmission manufacturer’s recommnendations. Only top quality
fittings, tubing and hoses to be used.

d. Controls: Electronic micro-control of hydrostatic teansmission for setting asphait pump discharge rate shall be located in truck
cab. Control to permit stopping the vatiable pump discharge without disconnccting the drive and be equipped with an override
of the micro-control which shatl allow increases in asphalt pump output for filling, sucking back, etc.. without affecting applica-
tion rate sctting. Override control shall be Jocated at rear of init.

. Reservoir. Minimum 20 galion hydraulic reservoir with dial thermometer and level indicator.

f, Filter: A 10 micron, replaceable cariridge type filter with vacuum gauge shall be located in the line between oil reservoir and

hydrostatic pump.

BITUMEN PUMP

a. Type: Positive displacement rotary gear type. 4 1/2" suction x 4" discharge.

b. Location: To be located below the bottom level of the tank so that the material will flow vertically from the suction to the

discharge insuring compiete drainage when tank contents valve is closed.

c. Capacity: Minimum of 400 gallons per minute.

d. Self Flushing line from fuel tank or heating systen to fili line. Includes minimum 20 galion capacity Tuel tank with float level

gauge. Located away from burners for safe operation.

HEATING SYSTEM

a. Flues: (1} with (LPG} lquid petroleusm gas burner, with minimum of 1,000,000 BTU per hour per burner capacity. With pressure
regulasor, valves, piping, and 52 gallon frame mounted tank to be fimnished.

o

SPRAY BAR
Full circulating feet in length, hinged to permit folding for traveling. Length of bar in folded position not to exceed 8

feet. Positive circulation from one end of the bar to the other end, regardless of bar length or asphalt pump rate.

To consist of §' center section with {2) folding wing sections,

Flectric-air on-off in 1" increments, cab controlled.

Electric-hydraulic spray bar shifting, lifting and wing folding, cab controiled.

Nozzles to be spaced on 4” centers on spray bar and shail have an individual valve for each spray nozzle. Each nozzle valve to have

flip lever control so spray width can be adjusted, and allows individual valves to e disconnected without the use of tools or pulling

pins. Right and left side wings (bar extensions) to relieve fore and aft. Pin replacement required when bay relieves.

Rar to adjust for positive or negative crown and also adjustment for pitch of bar to aim nozzle valves rearward. Sections o be

interchangeable, tight or left side.

AIR CONTROLS

Driver Operated Cab Control:

Distributor shall be equipped with air controls. Ar for the controls shall be obtained from the air syster on the truck chassis. The

Distributor air system shall include its own air reservoir (using of track chassis reservoir not acceptable} with check valve set at 8O

pounids to prevent loss of air on truck chassis brakes in ¢case lines are ruptured. System shall have its own air line oiling device and

controls shall be electric, located in cab convenient o operator.

Air Operated:

1. All air sotenoid valves and hydraulic solenoid valves are to be mounted to be accessible and serviceable from the ground without
climbing on the machine.

TOOL BOX, FENDERS, ETC.

2. Tool Box: All steel box with aluminum door, of sufficient size to store ali necessary tools shall be furnished at side of the tank.
Must have hinged door at side with flush-type lock. Door ai top not aceeptable.

e. Fenders: Pull dual flanged fenders (.080" aluminum) with rubber {laps. Use of skirting and flaps as a substitute for fenders not

ageeptable.

v




CONTROLS / INSTRUMENTATION
a. Computer with in-cab operator controls which include:
* Computer controlied switches for ten (minimum) preset application rates.
* Distance/volume reset switch.
* Application rate adjustiment switch.
* Display select switch.
In-cab instrumentation will include the following information on self-illuminated display(s).
* Pruck travel speed feet/minute and/or meters/minute.
* Application rate in gallons/square yard and/or liters/square yard.
* Purnp rate in gallons/minute and/or liters/minute.
* Resettable distance sprayed in feet and/or meters,
* Resettable volume sprayed in gallons and/or liters.
* [ow tank level warning.
* Warnings that travel speed and/or applications rate are beyond sysiem capability.
b. Radar type sensor to pickup ground speed.
c. System control of 4-way asphalt valve.
ACCESSORIES
1. Hose trough for {ill hose in liew of hooks.
2. Thermometer well on side of tank.
3. Pencil thermometer.
4. Liquid sampling valve to be state approved for teking samples of liquid asphalt. Located in the rear tank head.
5. Hand Spray Attachment: Hand spray gun with celd handle and not less than 3 nozzles, with 25 of 3/4" Aexible rubber hand spray hose.
6. Strainers: Asphalt systern to be designed so all liquid asphalt pumped to the tank, from the tank or to the spray bar must pass
through a screen.
. Turn Signals: At rear of Distributor with truck supplying chassis control of signals.
8. Light: Federal Standard 108 requircments, including reficctors, clearance and ideniifications lights. Wiring i loom,
9. All necessary special tools for operation and maintenance of the Distributor shall be provided.
{0. Painting: Distributor steel parts shall be painted Black Enamel.

WARRANTY

Minimum 12 month warranty of Distributor components.
With the bid shall be included manufacturer’s descriptive literature and specifications on unit being bid, and a list of any
exceptions to these specifications. Bidder will supply parts manual and complete operating instruction manual with bid if requested.
Bid shall include mounting on customer’s chassis at factory and instruction of perator on maintenance and operation at factory.
OPTIONAL ITEMS
a. Tank and Accessories:
1. Manhole strainer, 6" only required when filling tank overhcad storage.
. Manhole strainct, 20" only required when filling tank overhead storage.
. Dial Thermoimeter, 2",
. Dial thermometer, 4%,
. Dual scale stick and dial {English and metric).
_ Additional cone type strainer in fil] Iinc in front of asphalt pump strainer.
b. Circulating System:
| Front suction valve {in addition to rear) Electric/air cab control valve and line that ailows asphalt pump to suck liquid from
tront of tank when going down hill, etc.
2. Power wash down system including clectric fuel pump, 15" hose with gun.
¢. Spray Bar:
Standard Spray Bar
{ . Gang on/off in lieu of electric-air on-off in 1" increments.
2. Extra pair of folding bar joints (requires minimum 16' spraybar).
1. Bar extensions for gang on-off, up {o 24", per foot.
4. Standard bar extensions with 17 electric-air on-off, up to 24", per foot.
5. Powered bar latch with cab and rear controls.
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6. Extra nozzles, each foot (3 nozzies).
7. Wet storage box with drain plug & hinged lid.
8. Bar end markers, per set. (Standard & Big Bars only)
9. Provisions for later addition of bar extensions with | controls, per foot.
Variabie width spraybar, 18’. Width hydraulically adjustable w/(2} 8" center sections & (2} 17 folding wing sections
{includes air bar latch)
1. Bar Extensions for variable widih bar (247 max/ bar width), per foot
“Big Bar” 12’ spray bar with 17 electric/air on-off controls. Larger cross section {recommended for use with hotter
or hard to handie products)
|. Bar extensions for big bar with 17 electric/air on-off (247 max bar width), per foot
2. Heavy duty air lines
3. Extra pair of folding bar joints, requires 167 minimum bar
4. Power bar latch with cab and rear controls
Power System:
1. High output asphait pump hydraulic drive. Recommended for hard to handic asphalt and 24 spray bar (4.57 pump, 2.1 motor).
2. PTO off ransmission in Heu of crankshaft drive.
3, Flywheel PTO. (chassis must be set-up with provisions)
¢. Controls/lnstrumentation:
|. Electric analog gauges in lieu of computer control with digital readout.
2. Liguid asphalt temperature digital readout in computer display window.
f. Heating System:
Frues: {1y or (2) 8" x 6" U-type return flues running the full length of the tank. The inlet and exhaust opening of cach individual
set of flues shall be in the same horizontal plane, allowing heating with a minimum of material in the tank. (1-flue s standard)

e

Flues shaill have stainiess steel external stack.
_No flue or burner in licu of one flue with LPG burner and 52 gallon L.P. tank.
Two Rues with LPG burners. Includes 52 gallon LP. tank, frame mounted.
. One flue with high pressure fuel oil burner {includes auto ignition and outfire), in licu of standard.
. Two flues with high pressure fuel oil burner (includes auto ignition and outfire), in licu of standard.
3, Qutfire protection for LPG burpers.
_Automatic Controls: Thermostatic controls and out-fire protection for propane burners {pushbutton ignition).
8. Automatic Controls: Thermostatic controls and out-fire protection for fuel 0il burners (pushbutton ignition)
¢, Portable burner, kerosene or LPG (specify).
10. Electric Belly Heat - 220V or 440V, 3-phase, with thermostat to maintain heat {Specify which voltage & phase you want)
i1. Chassis driven Hydraulic/electric generator for electric belly heat (item #9-above)
Miscellaneous Accessories:
1. 12" x 3" steel fill hose.{450 Deg) or 12" x 3" rubber fill hose (350 Deg)
2. Power right side 4-way mirror. (when truck design permits)
3. L.E.D. Lights, Sealed systen.
4. Special paint,
5. Skid mounting.
6. Hand Spray hose reel.
7. Aluminuwm handspray gun with swivels (in lieu of standard)
8. 3" cam lock fittings.
9, Export Processing:
- Skid mounted.
- Truck mounted,
10. Back-up alarm
I1. Wet storage box with drain plug and hinged lid.
12. Strobe light mounted on top of front of tank.
h. Severe service opiions:
1. Heavy duty contractor’s package: [ncludes high output asphalt pump drive (6.1 CID hydraulic pump). hydraulic oil cooler,
oversize strainer box and return line, reinforced strainer, manifold style 1 bar control valves.
2. Heated pump, sump and drop tubes from truck cooling system
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e Improved control and less maintenance.
Electronic asphalt pump speed control provides
superior dependability and more precise control
than manual systems.

e The application rate is automatically maintained
even with variations in truck speed at any spray
width.

s One person operation. All spraying functions
can be controlled from the truck cab.

e Duplicate controls for stationary functions are
located at the rear of the distributor.

e Application is precise. There is no by-pass valve _
in the circulating system. Material that goes .
through the pump goes through the spray
nozzles.

e Spray bar is fully balanced when spraying for
unbeatable accuracy.

e Balanced, dual feed asphalt flow while spraying
insures uniform application across the full bar.

e Custom built tank sizes.

e Designed to meet federal regulations for hot
products.
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Full cab control.

Infinitely variable bar widths.

4" width conirols.

No excess bar beyond shot width.
Solid pipe ... no flexible asphalt hoses.
Side shift capabilities.

Up to 24' wide shots. Available in
:118' or 24' configurations.

It
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The standard of the industry for more thah 100 years'.

For additional information on the Etnyre Centennial series asphalt
distributors, reguest the following information:

+ A-101-% * Biack-Topper Centennial Features

+ A-142-%% Designing A Distributor Booklet

+V-101-%* Etnyre Black-Toppers Video

Distributed By:

E. D. Etnyre & Co., whose policy is one of continuous improvement,
reserves the right o change specifications withcut notice. Photos
and illustrations contain standard and optional equipment.

E.D.ETNYRE & CO,,
1333 South Daysviile Road, Oregon, Blincis 61061
Phone: 800-995-2116 or 815/732-2116 » Fax 815-732-7400
Web Site: www.etnyre.com « E Mall: sales@etnyre.com

Litho in U.8.A. Supersedes L-101-03 L-101-05




Computer screen displays information 'simultaneously

Maximum productivity with
computerized application rate
and in-cab spray bar controls

e The Etnyre computer automatically matches
pump output to distributor speed. Enter the

Standard bar control panel with computerized desired application rate and the computer
appiication rate contrel and spray controlled in 1 - maintains that rate regardless of distributor
increments. speed, bar width or transmission gear
changes during operation.
Automatically maintain the pre-set ° ?JOO S;"F"f"hmg bettwee” diSF"d?VSi for *”forl‘_“a' 1
. . Ion. The computer screen displays applica-
application rate tion rate, gallons per minute and feet traveled
e Change speed and/or adjust spray width using simultaneously on one screen.
control panel switches and the controt automati- e Store five different application rates in memory
cally maintains the pre-set application rate. and recall them with the push of a button.
o A built-irj sgff diagnostic program monitors the s The pumping rate can be adjusted for loading
control circuits. and circutating without changing the desired

spray or application rates,

pplication rate computer
- provides time saving .

variable width capabilities

with the flick of a swiich

- -from the cab.
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Fev. 09/08, State of West Virginia

VENDCR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Centification and application* is hereby made for Preference in accordance with West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37. (Does not apply to
construction contracts’. West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37 provides an opportunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preference for theirresidency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied onty to the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificate for application is 1o be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Resident Vendor Preference, if applicable.

1. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is an individual resident vendor and has resided continuousty in West Virginia for four {4) years immediaiely preced-
ing the date of this certification; or,

X Sidder is a partnership, association or corporation resident vendor and has mainiained its headquarters or principa! place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by another individual, partnership, association or corporation resident vendor who has
maintained is headquarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this certification; or,

Bidder is a nonresident vendor which has an affiliate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained its headquanters or principal place of business within West Virginia continuously for the four (4)
years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

2. Apptication is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
X Bidder is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the employees
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years
immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

3 Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents or i a nonresident vendor with an
affiliate or subsidiary which maintains its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum cf one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the
" employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or subsidiary’s employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this big; or, -

4. Application is made for 5% resident vendor pfeference for the reason checked:
X Bidder meets either the reguirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above; or,
5

Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is 2n individual resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States amed forces, the reserves or the National Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is
submitted; or, ’

6. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vendor who is a veleran of the United States armed forces, the reserves orthe National Guard, if, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commodities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor's bid and
continuousty over the entire term of the project, on average at least seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder receiving preference has failed to continue to meet the
reqguirements for such preference; the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing to: {a) reject the bid; or {b) assess a penalty
against such Bidder in an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penalty will be paid to the contracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order.

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Department of Revenue to disclose to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business faxes, provided that such information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissicner to be eonfidential. -

Under penalty of taw for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this certificate is true
and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issued to Bidder and if anything contained within this ceriificate
changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Pu ;
West Virginia Tractor Company
Bidder: Signed:

11/12/10 P
Date: Title:

esident

“Check any combination of preference consideration(s) indicated above, wihich you are entiffed to receive.
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchas}'ng_iDivision

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its
polifical subdivisions ta any vendor of prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party to the
vandor of prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt awned is an amount greater than one thousand dofiars in the
aqgregate :

DEFINITIONS:

"Debi” maans any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed fo the state or any of its
political subdivisions because of a judgment, fing, permit violafion, license aszessment, defaulted workers' compensation
premidm, penalty or other assessment presentty definguent or due and required to be paid to the state or any of is
political subdivisions, including any interast or additional penalfies accrued thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, Limited Liability Company or any other form or
business association owing a debt to the state or any of is poliical subdivisions. “Political subdivision” means any county

commission: municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a county or municipalkity; any

separate corporation of instrumentality established by one or more counties or municipalities, as permitted by law; or any
public body charged by faw with the performance of a government function or whaose jurisdiction is coextensive with one
or more counfies or municipalities. “Related party’ means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership,
association, imited fiabifity company or any other form or husiness association or other entity whatsoever, related to any
vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest
with the vendor so that the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other
consideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent
of the total contract amount.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant
to chapter efeven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and the
matter has not become final or where the vandar has entered intc a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not in
default of any of the provisions of such pian or agreement. ’

Under penalty of law for Talse swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby certified that the vendor affirms and
acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE

vendor's Name: W_es/ﬁ Virginia Tractor Company

Authorized Signature: Wﬂ) ML&&/&/ Date: 11 /12/10

State of : West Vil‘-giq’lia

County of Kanawha _, fo-wit

Taken, subscribed, and swormn to pafore me this _1 2day ofBerembea 2% November , 2010

My Commission expires /Qr;j/;/ I yy o0 /2
AFFD{ SEAL HERE NOTORY PUBLIC ,Jézem {5,544%%.
§ e S FRCIAL SEAL !
5 4 HOTERY PUBLIC i
$ 4 STATE OF WESTVIRGINIA  §
i STEVEN B. BASHAM  §
i Yfast Virginia Tractor Co.  §
g : P.O.BoXéTs :
3 wmgmgﬁ 42, 22 ' . Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 12/1 5/08)
L‘n Lol mmmmu‘\\l\kﬂmmmw\\n
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